



QUALIFICATIONS

- Senior Site Executive
- Six Sigma – Green Belt
- Diploma of Maintenance Management
- Diploma of Workplace Inspection (Safety and Health)
- Incident Lead Investigator Training (ICAM)
- Foundations of Frontline Leadership
- Supervisor Training S1, S2, S3
- (RABQSA-TL) Leading Management Systems Audit Teams
- (RIIOHS601A) Establish and Maintain the OHS Management System
- (RABQSA-AU) Management Systems Auditing
- (RABQSA-OH) Occupational Health and Safety Management Systems
- (BSBAUD402B) Participate in a quality Audit
- Fitting and Turning Trade Certificate

KEY SKILLS

- **Experienced in operational management on multi-million dollar building projects** from civil construction, mining plant installations and equipment overhauls and shutdowns.
- **Experienced in budget management**, financial planning, forecasting, estimating projects and quality assurance.
- **Experienced in the supervision, management and work scheduling** of numerous trades including all aspects of OH&S, union and machinery requirements.
- **Ability to motivate, empower and lead from the front** and to work as a member of a professional and multi-disciplinary maintenance and construction project team.

PROFILE

Allen is a highly motivated and focused industry professional with extensive experience in project leadership roles on a vast number of small, medium and large developments, for private sector enterprises, government departments and the mining industry.

Allen is highly committed to safety, and has supervised and coordinated a range of challenging projects, troubleshooting, planning and problem solving to minimise disruptions and successfully reach targets and non-negotiable deadlines. He thrives on challenges and possess the ability to work under extreme conditions.

With a strong work ethic, integrity and success in high-pressure environments, his experience and capabilities are an asset to RSG.



REAY SERVICES GROUP

Pipelines | Mining Services | Civil Construction
Trenching | Plant Hire

Allen McFadzen
General Manager

Employment History

Company	Role	Role Overview
		<p>(2018– Present) – Reay Services Group – General Manager</p> <p>Responsible for leading the development and execution of the Company’s long and short term strategies and creating shareholder value. Providing overall direction, developing and driving strategic and tactical business plans that achieve company objectives.</p>
		<p>(2013 - 2017) Moorvale Earthmoving Operations Manager – Major Projects</p> <p>Responsible for the general day to day operations of the earthmoving and construction activities within the business. Responsible for recruitment and team development, driving change.</p>
		<p>(2011 - 2013) SSE – Eagle Downs Coal Mine (VALUE \$1.3 BILLION) (Construction Manager)</p> <p>Responsible for the construction planning, work scheduling and budget management of the entire coal mine development project onsite including the safety of all on-site employees.</p>
		<p>(2008 - 2011) Department of Mines and Energy Queensland (Mechanical & Construction Mines Inspector)</p> <p>Reporting to the District Inspector Central Region and coverage of construction activities throughout all of Queensland. Relieve in the position of Senior Mechanical Inspector Queensland when required.</p>
		<p>(2007 - 2008) North Goonyella Mine, Peabody Energy Aust (Engineering & Maintenance Manager)</p> <p>Reporting to the General Manager/ SSE and responsible for the provision of engineering and maintenance services to North Goonyella Coal Mine and through October 2007 working with General Manager on industrial relations issues.</p>
		<p>(2006 - 2007) North Goonyella Coal Mine, Peabody Energy Aust (Project Manager)</p> <p>Reporting to the General Manager and manage minor projects to alleviate pressure on the then management team and allow a greater focus on the business and production.</p>
		<p>(2005 - 2006) Anglo Coal, Capcoal Management Pty Ltd (Project Manager) (BUNDOORA COLLIERIES VALUE \$120MILLION) and (AQUILA COLLIERIES VALUE \$12MILLION)</p> <p>Reporting to the Capcoal General Manager and Project Manage the successful construction of both Bundoora & Aquila Collieries, including all civil and plant installations and equipment overhauls.</p>
		<p>(2005) Anglo Coal, Capcoal Management Pty Ltd (Maintenance Engineer/Open Cut)</p> <p>Reporting to the Open Cut Maintenance Coordinator and responsible for the provision of maintenance services and process knowledge to the Capcoal Open Cut Operation in accordance to the relevant production and plant strategies.</p>
		<p>(2003 – 2005) CS Energy, Callide Power Station (Production Superintendent/Maintenance)</p> <p>Reporting to the Production Manager and responsible for the provision of maintenance services to Callide A, B and C Stations to maintain, and conduct unit overhauls and shutdowns of plant in accordance with the relevant asset strategies and plant strategies.</p>